



**Department
of Public Service**

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

RORY M. CHRISTIAN
Chief Executive Officer

September 8, 2026

Devorah Shabtai
[REDACTED]

Joseph Wolfgang
[REDACTED]

Suzanne Kwon
Section Manager, Shared Meter Group
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
4 Irving Place, 9th Flr. NW
New York, NY 10003

Re: Case #540881
Shabtai vs. Wolfgang and
Consolidated Edison Company of New
York, Inc.

This letter is to acknowledge the receipt of correspondence from Devorah Shabtai, the Owner, to the Secretary of the Commission, seeking rehearing of the Commission's Designee's determination of July 31, 2026. We have initiated a review of this decision for the purpose of making a recommendation to the Commission. A copy of Devorah Shabtai's rehearing petition is being provided to Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc and Joseph Wolfgang, the Tenant. I request that the utility and the Tenant submit any response to the petition to this office within 15 days of the date of this letter. Tenant and Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc should also send copies of any such response to the other parties to this proceeding. Please refer to the above case number in any future correspondence.

When the matter is resolved, you will receive a copy of the Commission's decision on the rehearing petition in writing. If you have any questions about the procedure for this rehearing proceeding, please contact our office at (800) 342-3377.

Sincerely,

/s/

Kelley Tuohy
Supervisor, Office of Consumer Services

Enclosure